
 From: 	 i 	 j(ATF) 

To: 	 Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/22/2011 11:32:19 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: Celis Acosta freetalk 

No let's keep it as planned 

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
To: 
Sent: Tue Mar 22 11:24:01 2011 
Subject: Re: Celis Acosta freetalk 

I don't think so, because the times are set up by the USMS. We can be a little late starting if you need some time, but the 
talk has to end when the next defendant after ours is set to go. We can move it back a week, I think everyone will 
understand. If we move it back a week, maybe Grassley and his staffers can attend. 

From: t_ 	ATF 	I(ATF) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:09 AM 
To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: Celis Acosta freetalk 

Is there any way to push the interview to 930? 

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
To: [_ 	ATF 

Sent: Mon Mar 2113:04:40 2011 
Subject: FW: Celis Acosta freetalk 

Hope, 
Do you think you can make Wed. am? 

From: E, 	.,ATF , 	1 (ATF) 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 9:20 AM 
To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Celis Acosta freetalk 

Probably not. I am the only ATF agent assigned to my arrest team. I will check and see if Layne can go in my place. 

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) [mailto:Emory.Hurley©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 9:13 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Celis Acosta freetalk 

Hope thought you might be able to escape for a couple of hours. If you can't, I'll move it to next week. 

From: 	ATF 	(ATF) 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 9:06 AM 
To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Celis Acosta freetalk 

We have lber's storefront round up this week on Tues., Wed., and Thurs. 

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) [mailto:Emory.Hurley©usdoj.gov ] 

AZ0228186 

DOJ-FF-18641 



Sent: Monday_,_ March 212011 9:04 AM 	, 
To: 	 ATF 	 . ,  

Subject: Cells Acosta freetalk 

I've set up a freetalk with Celis-Acosta for this Wednesday at 8:30 am in the USMS freetalk room on the 
second floor of the courthouse. If the court releases him between now and then, we will still try to have it 
on Wednesday, but here in this office, about 9 am. 

I know you are both busy today. Please just let me know when you can if this is OK. 

Thank you 

Emory 

AZ0228187 

DOJ-FF-18642 
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